

LOSTOCK HALL FRIDAY NEWSLETTER DAY

Friday 9th February 2024



Letters Going Home

World Book Day Token - Whole school

Diary Dates for week commencing 12th and 26th February

Thursday 15th February Swimming Lesson 1pm Year 5 class

Friday 16th February School Closes for Half Term

Friday 16th February PTA Balloon Race Launch (see PTA Upcoming Events section)

Monday 26th February School Reopens

Thursday 29th February Swimming Lesson 1pm Year 5 class

Attendance Award

Well done to ...

Year 6

...who received the award for highest attendance this week



Lostock Hall Bike Bus

For Children in Year 3 to Year 6.

Our school Bike Bus will be resuming on Friday 1st March.

We are now extending the invitation to Year 6 children to ride with the Bike Bus without their parent should they wish to do so. If you Year 6 child would like to take part unaccompanied, please email the school office to give your consent.



Children in Year groups 3, 4 and 5 will still need to be accompanied by a parent.



Lostock Hall Vs Neville Road

Boys' Football Match Write-up by Fraser and Freddie

"On Wednesday 7th Feb, Lostock Hall played Neville Road in the first round of the Cup. The game started and only a few minutes in Harry S scored to make 1-0. After that, Neville Road kicked off again and quickly equalised to make it 1-1. Lostock Hall made it 2-1 from a great ball by Samuel. Neville Road scored AGAIN and we were then into half time. And the score was 2-2.

The second half kicked off and Harry S got his hat trick 3-2. Later on in the same game Neville Road scored and the game ended 3-3 and went to penalties . The score was 2-2 but Neville Road's penalty went wide and Ian scored to put us ahead. Neville Road's 4th penalty was heroically saved by Fraser, and Joshua B scored the winning penalty and sent us through to the second round of the Cup. Ian was Player of the Match. Thanks to Mrs Myers for organising the match."

Girls' Football Match Write-up by Oona and Emilia

"On Wednesday 7th February 2024, the Y6 Lostock Hall girls team played a match against the year sixes from Neville Road for our first ever match. The game started and we took centre kick and began the match. Soon after Neville Road won the ball and scored...1-0. Again we took centre kick, we managed to get close, but were unable to score. Later on they scored 2 more goals and the score was 3-0. It was half time not long after, and then we began the second half.

We then conceded two more goals, though Elizabeth saved many more. Elizabeth then cleared many opportunities for them to score. Elizabeth was Player of the Match. The score was 5-0 to Neville Road. Thank you to Mrs Myers for organising the match."

Crossings Consultation

As of 29/01/2024, Cheshire East Highways are launching their Crossing's Strategy consultation.

The updated strategy proposes a consistent approach which the council will take to managing new and existing crossings on the highway network.

Cheshire East Highways encourage you to follow the below link to the consultation which is now live on the Cheshire East consultation page to add your thoughts on it. Thank you.

https://surveys.cheshireeast.gov.uk/s/Crossing_Strategy_Consultation_2024/

Pre-school News

This week in Pre-school we have been celebrating Chinese New Year and beginning the Year of the Dragon! The children have enjoyed making lanterns and dragon masks. We watched the dragons dancing and did our own dancing to music while using musical instruments.

We have also been using chopsticks to try some Chinese foods - we tried rice, noodles and spring rolls. Happy Chinese New Year!





Little Sports Half-Term Holiday Club

A reminder that Little Sports will be running a holiday club during half-term from 19th - 23rd February for children in Reception to Year 6.

The experienced team of instructors will lead a variety of activities including multi-sports, dance, gymnastics, arts and crafts, and outdoor adventures. The courses run Monday - Friday from 9.30am - 3.30pm and additional wrap-around care can be added if you require early drop-offs and late pick-ups between 8 am - 6 pm (please add this to your shopping cart at the checkout if required).

Book now to secure your child's place and avoid disappointment:

https://wearelsc.co.uk/book/?temp_venue=Lostock+Hall+Primary+School&distance=10&venue=43&temp_activity=Holiday+Course&activity=Holiday+Course

PTA Upcoming Events and Dates for The Diary

Monday 12th Feb - Chinese New Year competition!

To celebrate Chinese New Year, some resource sheets went home last Friday with different activities for children to have a go at. On Monday 12th Feb, we will be running a competition for each class and awarding prizes – if your child wishes to participate, they should bring in their work and a £1 donation to their teacher on Monday. Good luck!

Friday 16th February - virtual balloon race launch!

We will be holding our very first virtual balloon race fundraiser over half term. Balloons are on sale now from https://www.balloonrace.net/lhpg for £4 each where you can customise and name your balloon, and track its progress! All balloons need to be purchased before the launch of the race in assembly on the 16^{th} Feb, and each class has been donated a free balloon by the PTA. Prizes are awarded to the balloon which travels the furthest, with a £30 gift voucher available for the winner!



Friday 15th Mar - Non-uniform day

We're holding a wear what you like day on 15th March - hopefully the weather will be warmer by then! To help provide resources for our Bingo night the following week, we are asking for a chocolatey donation instead of the usual £1.

Friday 22nd Mar - Easter family Bingo!

We had lots of fun last year, and we're looking forward to seeing you all again from 6pm - 8.30pm on 22nd March. We'll have a bar, snacks, raffle and the rest on the night - more info on how to buy tickets and bingo books to follow soon.



Thanks to our lovely parents, grandparents and friends for your donations to our Bag2School collection last Monday - you raised £175 for the school!

As always, if you want to get in touch, email us at lostockhallpta@gmail.com or visit our website at www.lostockhallpta.co.uk